TO: Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Single Source Purchases
DATE: September 8, 2009

Please request approval from the Board for the following single source
purchases for the month of September, 2009.

SS108 LEARNING A - Z COMPANY Classroom Materials
PO#101003 Amount $16,846.22 Fund: Federal Funds

Ms. Dale Warriner wishes to purchase Learning A-Z K-6 RAZ-KIDS for
schools from the Learning A-Z Company. They are the only authorized
reseller for Raz Kides and Vocabulary A-Z.

SS109 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL SPECIALIST Practice Planet Software
PO#101019 Amount $11,988.00 Fund: Federal Funds

Ms. Dale Warriner wishes to purchase Practice Planet Software for schools
from the Educational Material Specialist. They are the only authorized
reseller for Practice Planet Software.

S$S110 DELTA EDUCATION, LLC Delta Science Modules
PO#100962 Amount $2,684.70 Fund: AEE Funds
PO#101075 Amount $2,696.15 SOS AEE Grant
PO#101076 Amount $2,876.51 “Students Obsessed

with Science”

Mr. Travis Beard, Ms. Crystal Wilson, Ms. Sarah Brown, Ms Anne Marie Moore,
and Ms. Marrion Winders wish to purchase the Full Option Science System
with Delta Science Modules for use at Milam School. This AEE grant was
awarded last spring for this school year. Delta Education, LLC is the sole
source provider, publisher, distributor and copyright holder of the Delta
Science Modules and the FOSS system.



